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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
L ]

From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 12:23 PM
To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: Fwd: WAD-12-001

Attachments: H300225 SESLpdf; ATT00001.htm

Brad. Heréare the analytical results on the waste material at Sundance that was disposed of on behalf of Wadeco
Specialitieé.

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Office. 575-397-0510
Cell 575-390-7063

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Celey Keene" <celey.keene @cardinallabsnm.com>

Date: February 14, 2013, 12:35:34 PM CST

To: "Bob Allen" <ballen@sesi-nm.com>, "SESI" <office2 @sesi-nm.com>, "Sergio Contreras"
<scontreras@sesi-nm.com>, <jsosa@sesi-nm.com>

Subject: WAD-12-001

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene
Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories

101 East Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

T: (575) 393-2326

F: (575) 393-2476

e-mail: celey.keene @cardinallabsnm.com

The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of the
individual/firm named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the
employee/agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail or telephone in order
to return the message.



CARDINAL
I'_ a b O rat ories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

February 14, 2013

Bob Allen

Safety & Environmental Solutions
703 East Clinton

Hobbs, NM 88240

RE: WADCO

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 01/25/13 14:30.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP under certificate number T104704398-11-3. Accreditation
applies to drinking water, non-potable water and solid and chemical materials. All accredited analytes are denoted by
an asterisk (*). For a complete list on accredited analytes and matrices visit the TCEQ website at

www.tceq.texas.gov/field/ga/lab accred certif.html.

Cardinal Laboratories is accreditated through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 Haloacetic Acids (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)
Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V1, V2, V3)

Accreditation applies to pubtic drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

%«;&Mm/

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager

l Page1 of 17 I




CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:
Safety & Environmental Solutions Project: WADCO Reported:
703 East Clinton Project Number: WAD-12-001 14-Feb-13 11:32
Hobbs NM, 88240 Project Manager: Bob Allen
Fax To: (575) 393-4388

Sample ID

Laboratory ID

Matrix

Date Sampled

Date Received

c-11

H300225-01

Soil

25-Jan-13 13:45

25-Jan-13 14:30

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
PLEASE NOTE: Uabity and Domages. Cardinal's bahity and cllent's excushe remedy for any claim arising, whether besed in contract or ltort, shall be limited to the amount paid by chent for anolyses. AS claims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wolved wdess made in wiiing and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days afler conuydetion of the applicable sevvice. in n0 event shall Cadinal be lHable kv incddental or consequential damages,
ncluding, without bSmitation, busiiess kemuptions, loss of wse, o loss of profiis incuned by dient, #s subsidaies, affistes o scessors aidng ot of o related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such
daint 15 based upon any of the above stated reasons of otherwise. Results relate ony to the samples identtfied above. This report shall nat be reproduced except in full with wiftten approval of Cardinal Laboratorfes.

&{ /’2&) - ;-_.4 ..... -

¥

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

Page 2 of 17



CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

703 East Clinton
Hobbs NM, 88240

Safety & Environmental Solutions

Project: WADCO
Project Number: WAD-12-001
Project Manager: Bob Allen

Fax To: (575) 393-4388

Reported:
14-Feb-13 11:32

C-11

H300225-01 (Soil)

Analyte Result Rep(fit:i.qt Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes
Cardinal Laboratories
Inorganic Compounds
Ignitability > 140 °F 1 3013101 AM 31-Jan-13 ASTMD
93-80

pH* 8.01 0.100  pH Units 1 3013007 AP 30-Jan-13 9045
Reactive Cyanide ND 0.100 mgke 1 3013005 DW 31-Jan-13 9010
Reactive Sulfide 0.0400 0.0100 mgkg 1 3013005 DW 31-Jan-13 9030
TCLP Herbicides by GCMS S-HI
2,4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid ND 0.00895 mglL 179 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13  1311/8270C
2,4,5-TP (Silvex) ND 0.00895 mgL 1.79 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 135 2% 21-100 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: Phenol-dS 101 % 10-94 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1511/8270C
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 142 %% 35-114 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311:8270C
Surrogate: 2-Flnorobipheny! 138 % 43-116 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1511/8270C
Surrogate: 2,4.6-Tribromophenol 170 % {0-123 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13  1311/8270C
Surrogate: Terphenyl-di4 129 % 33-141 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
TCLP Pesticides by GCMS S-HI
gamma-BHC (Lindane) ND 0.00500 mg/L 1.79 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Heptachlor ND 0.00500 mg/L 179 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Heptachlor epoxide ND 0.00500 mg/L 179 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Chlordane ND 0.0200 mg/L 179 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Endrin ND 0.00500 mg/L 1.79 3020508 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Toxaphene ND 0.100 mg/L 1.79 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Methoxychlor ND 0.00500 mg/L 1.79 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Swirogate: 2-Flnorophenol 135 % 21-100 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 101 % 10-94 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311:8270C
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 142 % 35-114 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1511/8270C
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 138 % 43-116 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1311/:8270C
Surragate: 2,4,6-Tribromaphenol 170 % 10-123 3020505 ms 13-Feb-13 1511/8270C

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Uabilty and Demages. Cardnal's babifty and chert's excusive remedy for any claim arsing, whether based in conbact or tot, shall be limited to the amount paid by clent for amslyses. A daims, mchuding those for neglioerce and
T no event shall Cardinal be Hable for incdental or consequential damages,

ncluding, without bmitation, business Interuptions, joss of ose, or joss of profits Wcurred by chent, Rs subsidiares, affilistes o successors aising ot of or related to the pedformarke of the servikes hereunder by Cadnal, regardiess of whethes such
chaim is based ugon any of the above shated easons of otherwise, Results relate onty to the samyles identifled above. This report shall not be repsoduced sxxept In fuff with wiitten approval of Cardinal Laboratorfes.

any ot case whatsoever shall be deemed waived wnless made In writing and received by Carral within tuty (30) davs ofter compltion of the applicable service.

JZ‘_\»_N—‘.M .

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

Page 3 of 17



CARDINAL
|_ a b O rat O r I e S PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 £. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

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

Cc-11
H300225-01 (Seil)

Reporting .
Analyte Result Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes

Cardinal Laboratories

TCLP Pesticides by GCMS S-HI
Surrogate: Terphenyl-dl4 129 % 33-141 3020503 ms 13-Feb-13  1311/8270C
TCLP Semivolatile Organic Compounds by GCMS S-04
Pyridine ND 0.009 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.035 mgL 176 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
2-Methylphenol ND 0.002 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
4-Methylphenol ND 0.002 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Hexachloroethane ND 0.002 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Nitrobenzene ND 0.002 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.002 mgL 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
2,4,6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.002 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
2,4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.002 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
2,4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.002 mgL 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.009 mg/L 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Pentachlorophenol ND 0.002 mglL 1.76 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 105 % 21-100 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 76.3 % 10-94 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d3 139 % 35-114 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13  1311/8270C
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 121 % 43-116 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 151 % 10-123 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C
Surrogate: Terphenyl-ald4 162 % 33-141 3013001 ms 31-Jan-13 1311/8270C

TCLP Volatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 1311/8260B

Vinyl chloride ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
2-Butanone ND 0.050 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
1,1-Dichlorcethene ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Chloroform ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13  1311/8260B
Benzene ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Llabllty snd Damapes. Candinal's kobibty and cherds excusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based n contract o tor, shall be lited b the omoud paid by diert for analyses Al cioims, induding those for negligence and
any oter couse whatsoewr shall be deemed waived unkess made I wiig ond receed by Cardnal within thiy (30) days afler compiebion of the applicable servike, In mo event shal Candinal be bable for kcidentsl or consequential damages,
including, without Emitistion, busivess ltermuptions, loss of wse, o koSS of profits incured by chient, s subsidades, affflales or swcessos aking out of or rdaled 10 the pefamance of the services hereunder by Candnal, repadiess of whether such
<lim Is based upon any of the above stiated reasons or otherwise. Results refate only to the samples dentified above. This report shall nat be reproduced except in full with waitien approval of Cardinel Laboratortes.

&_gﬁfﬂ‘z)_/ﬂt:«o-uﬂ_—f

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL

Labo ratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240
Analytical Resufts For:
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

Reporting ) o
Analyte Result Limit Units Dilution Batch Analyst Analyzed Method Notes

Cardinal Laboratories

TCLP Volatile Organic Compounds by EPA Methed 1311/8260B

1,2-Dichloroethane ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Trichloroethene ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Tetrachloroethene ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Chlorobenzene ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
1,4 Dichlorobenzene ND 0.010 mg/L 10 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Surrogate: Dibromofluoromethane 96.4 % 87.7-118 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/82608
Surrogate: Toluene-d$ 95.4 % 78.6-116 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/8260B
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 92.6 % 55-132 3020104 ms 01-Feb-13 1311/82608B

TCLP Extraction by EPA 1311

Arsenic 0.14 0.10 mg/L. 1 3020511 CK 04-Feb-13 1311/200.7 GAL
Barium 0.84 0.35 mg/L 1 3020511 CK 04-Feb-13 1311/200.7 GAL
Cadmium ND 0.05 mg/L 1 3020511 CK 04-Feb-13 1311/200.7 GAL
Chromium ND 0.05 mg/L 1 3020511 CK 04-Feb-13 1311/200.7 GAL
Lead ND 0.10 mg/L 1 3020511 CK 04-Feb-13 1311/200.7 GAL
Mercury ND 0.0002 mg/L 1 3020512 CK 05-Feb-13 131172451 GAL
Selenium ND 0.20 mg/L 1 3020511 CK 04-Feb-13 1311/200.7 GAL
Silver ND 0.0500 mg/L 1 3020511 CK 04-Feb-13 1311/200.7 GAL

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PEASE NOTE: Uablity and Demages. Cardndls ligblfty and cherts excsive remedy For any claim arising, whether based I comtact o tort, sholl be fimited to the amourd pokd by chent for anshses. AR daims, Including those for neglioence and
amy ofvs cuse whatioover shall be deemed waived unless mede h wiiting and recehwd by Cardindl within thity (30) dave after completion of the appiicable servike. In no event il Cardinal be Bable for Incidental or consequentisl domages,
nciuding, whhout Bmitation, business iteruptions, loss of we, o loss of pofts incumed by dient, Bs subsihades, afffites o sucessors arsing ot of o related to the performance of the servkes hereundes by Cardnal, regardiess of whether such
chaim ks hased upon any of the above: stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate vy to the samples identiled above. This report shall not be reproduced except in Rulf with waitten approval of Cardinal Laboratortes.

CZ L T < i

3
Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL

La bo ratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240
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

Inorganic Compounds - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD

Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 3013005 - General Prep - Wet Chem
Blank (3013005-BLK1) Prepared: 30-Jan-13 Analyzed: 31-Jan-13
Reactive Sulfide ND 0.0100 mg/kg
Reactive Cyanide ND 0.100 mgkg
Duplicate (3013005-DUP1) Source: H300121-01 Prepared: 30-Jan-13 Analyzed: 31-Jan-13
Reactive Sulfide 0.0300 0.0100 mg/kg 0.0300 0.00 20
Reactive Cyanide ND 0100  mg/kg 0.00 20
Batch 3013007 - 1:1 DI
LCS (3013007-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 30-Jan-13
pH 7.16 pH Units 7.00 102 90-110
Duplicate (3013007-DUP1) Source: H300207-01 Prepared & Analyzed: 30-Jan-13
pH 7.92 0.100  pH Units 7.82 127 20
Batch 3013101 - General Prep - Wet Chem
LCS (3013101-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 31-Jan-13
Igmtability 770 °F 77.0 100 97.5-102.5

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Uabity and Damages. Cardinal’s Bability and clert's excustve remedy for any claim arsing, whethet bated In coatract or torl, shall be limited to the amowd paid by clent for andlyses Al caims, incuding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shali be deemed walved unless made i writing and receved by Cading within thhty (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shal Carinal be Bahle for iwidental or consequential damages,
incuding, without bmitation, business intermuptions, loss of wse, or loss of profits tocurred by chent, Bs subsidiaries, asffillates or swressors aising aut of of related to the performance of the services hereunder by Cardial, regordiess of whether such
daim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate anfy to the samples identifled above. This report shail not be reproduced except in full with wittten appeoval of Cardinal Labocatofes.

Ly N P < eeri

4

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

703 gast Clinton
Hobbs NM, 88240

Safety & Environmental Solutions

Project: WADCO
Project Number: WAD-12-001
Project Manager:

Fax To:

Bob Allen
(575) 393-4388

14-Feb-13 11:32

Reported:

TCLP Herbicides by GCMS - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD
Analyte Resuit Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 3020505 - SW846-3510
Blank (3020505-BLK1) Prepared: 05-Feb-13 Analyzed: 13-Feb-13
2.4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid ND 0.00500 mg/L
2,4.5-TP (Silvex) ND 0.00500 mg/L
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0295 mg/L. 0.0500 58.6 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 0.0184 mg/L 0.0500 36.8 10-94
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0454 mgL 0.0500 90.9 35-114
Surrogare: 2-Fluorobipheny! 0.0466 mg/L 0.0500 95.2 43-116
Surrogate: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 0.0520 mg/L 0.0500 104 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl-dl4 0.0428 mg/L. 0.0500 85.7 33-141
LCS (3020505-BS1) Prepared: 05-Feb-13 Analyzed: 13-Feb-13
2.4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid 0.0104 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 104 70-130
2.4 5-TP (Silvex) 0.00932 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 932 70-130
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0337 mg/L 0.0500 67.4 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 0.0229 mg/L 0.0500 45.7 10-94
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0460 mg/L 0.0500 92.1 35-114
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 0.0507 mg/L 0.0500 101 43-116
Surrogate: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 0.0679 mg/L 0.0500 136 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl-di4 0.0461 mgL 0.0500 92.1 33-141
LCS Dup (3020505-BSD1) Prepared: 05-Feb-13 Analyzed: 13-Feb-13
2,4-Dichlorophenoxyacetic acid 0.0105 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 105 70-130 0.671 20
2,4,5-TP (Silvex) 0.00963 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 96.3 70-130 3.27 20
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0292 mg/L 0.0500 384 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-dS 0.0210 mg/L 0.0500 41.9 10-94
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0468 mg/L 0.0500 93.6 35-114
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 0.0516 mg/L 0.0500 103 43-116
Surrogate: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 0.0690 mg/L 0.0500 138 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenvi-dl4 0.0482 mg/L 0.0500 96.4 33-141

Cardinai Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE:  Uablity and Damages.

any other cause whatsever shall be deemed walved undess made i witing and recefved by Carddinal within thity (30) days afler completion of the apolicable service.

*=Accredited Analyte

Carfnal's Hebikty and chert’s exclishve remedy for aty clam arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the omourt paid by chent for aalyses. Al cloims, including those for neglioence and
I no event shall Cadinal be WNable for incdental or consequential darages,

nchuding, withot Bmitstion, business Interruptions, Joss of use, or los of profits incmred by client, s subsidiares, affiistes or successors adsing ot of or relatind to the performance of the servies hereunder by Carding, regardiess of whethet sich
claim is based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwlse. Resuits relate anly to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced excent in full with witten approvet of Cardinal Laboratordes.

d.g&?/z;}/s;,u i

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
Laboratories

PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:

Safety & Environmental Solutions Project: WADCO
703 East Clinton Project Number: WAD-12-001
Hobbs NM, 88240 Project Manager: Bob Allen

Fax To: (575) 393-4388

14-Feb-13 11:32

Reported:

TCLP Pesticides by GCMS - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD
Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 3020505 - SW846-3510
Biank (302050S-BLK1) Prepared: 05-Feb-13 Analyzed: 13-Feb-13
gamma-BHC (Lindane) ND 0.00500 mgL
Heptachlor ND 0.00500 mg/L
Heptachlor epoxide ND 0.00500 mg/L
Chlordane ND 0.0200 mg/L
Endrin ND 0.00500 mg/L
Toxaphene ND 0.100 mg/L
Methoxychlor ND 0.00500 mg/L
Suirogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0293 me/L 4.0500 58.6 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 0.0184 mg/L 0.0500 36.8 10-94
Swurrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0454 mg/L 0.0500 90.9 35-114
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 0.0466 mg/L 0.0500 93.2 43-116
Swurrogate: 2.4,6-Tvibromophenol 0.0520 mg/L 0.0500 104 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl-di4 0.0428 mg/L 0.0500 85.7 33-141
LCS (3020505-BS1) Prepared: 05-Feb-13 Analyzed: 13-Feb-13
gamma-BHC (Lindane) 0.00919 0.00500 mg/L 70-130
Heptachlor 0.00940 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 94.0 70-130
Heptachlor epoxide 0.00860 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 86.0 70-130
Chlordane 0.00832 0.0200 mg/L 0.0100 832 70-130
Endsin 0.0102 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 102 70-130
Toxaphene 0.0181 0.100 mg/L 0.0200 90.3 70-130
Methoxychlor 0.00878 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 87.8 70-130
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0537 mg/L 0.0500 67.4 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 0.0229 mg/L 0.0500 457 10-94
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0460 mg/L 0.0500 92.1 35-114
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenvl 0.0507 mg/L 0.0500 101 43-116
Surrogate. 2,4,6-Tribromophenvl 0.0579 mgL 0.0500 136 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl-dl4 0.0461 mg/L 0.0500 921 33-141

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: iahity and Damages. Cardnal's Wablity and chert's exthusive remedy for any claim arising, whether besed in contract of tort, shall be limited to the amourd paid by cbent for awlyses. Al clabms, incuding those for neghgerce  and

amy otfer cause whotsoever shall be deemed woived unkss made i wiiting and seceved by Cadioal within thity (30) days after conmletion of the apphcabie servce.

In o event shall Cardinal be Mable for nddatal or consequentst damages,

incuding, without Wnitation, business interuptions, Joss of ee, o loss of profits incued by dient, s subsidlaces, afffistes or sucessors arking ot of or related to the pefmance of the services hereunder by Cardnal, repardiess of whether such

chaini is based upon any of the above stated reasons of otherwise. Results telale anly to the samples identified above. This report shall not be repradiced except in Rull with wiitien approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

EZ2 g T A< et

:;l'
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

Project:

Project Number:
Project Manager:

Fax To:

WADCO
WAD-12-001
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
gamma-BHC (Lindane) 0.00911 0.00500 mgL 70-130 0.874 20
Heptachlor 0.00955 0.00500 mgL 0.0100 955 70-130 1.58 20
Heptachlor epoxide 0.00873 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 87.3 70-130 1.50 20
Chiordane 0.00894 0.0200 mg'L 0.0100 89.4 70-130 7.18 20
Endrin 0.0108 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 108 70-130 532 20
Toxaphene 00144 0.100 mgL 0.0200 72.0 70-130 226 20
Methoxychlor 0.00912 0.00500 mg/L 0.0100 91.2 70-130 3.80 20
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0292 mg/L 0.0500 384 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-dS 0.0210 mg/L 0.0500 41.9 10-94
Swrrogate: Nitrobenzene-ds 0.0468 mg/L 0.0500 93.6 35-114
Survogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 0.0516 mg/L 0.0500 103 43-116
Strrogate: 2,4,6-Tvibromophenol 0.0690 mg/L 01.0500 138 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl-dl4 0.0482 mg/L 0.0500 964 33-141

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE: LUablity and Darages.

ary other couse whatsoever shall be deemed wolved imless made i wiittng and receved by Cardnal within
inclding, wihout Umitation, tusiness nteruptions, joss of tse, of loss of profts Incwred by chent, B subodiares, sffiistes o sucessors aising ot of o related to the pesfomance of the services herpunder by Cacdnal, regardless of whether such
chimt is bessid upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relate ardy to the semples idertfied above. This report shall not be reproduced except i Rufl with written approval of Cardinal Laboratories.

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

thity (30} days after compietion of the applicable service.

*=Accredited Analyte

Cadinal's Hebifty and chent’s exdusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be lmited to the amourt pald by et for anblyses. AF dlaims, Including those for negligerce and
in no event shall Cardinal Le lsble fo Incidental or corsequential dariages,
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

TCLP Semivolatile Organic Compounds by GCMS - Quality Control

Cardinal Laberatoeries

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD
Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 3013001 - SW846-3510
Blank (3013001-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 30-Jan-13
Pyndine ND 0.005 mg/L
1,4-Dichlorobenzene ND 0.020 mg/L
2-Methylphenol ND 0.00} mg/L
4-Methylphenol ND 0.001 mg/L,
Hexachloroethane ND 0.001 mp/L
Nitrobenzene ND 0.001 mgL
Hexachlorobutadiene ND 0.00} mg/L
2,4.6-Trichlorophenol ND 0.001 mg/L.
2.4,5-Trichlorophenol ND 0.001 mg/L
2 4-Dinitrotoluene ND 0.001 mg/L
Hexachlorobenzene ND 0.005 mg/L
Pentachiorophenol ND 0.001 mg/L
Surrogare: 2-Fluorophenot 0.0263 mg/L 0.0500 326 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 0.0173 mg/L 0.0500 34.6 10-94
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0442 mg/L 0.0500 88.3 35-114
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 0.0428 mg/L 0.0500 §5.6 43-116
Surrogate: 2.4,6-Tribromophenol 0.0441 mg/L 0.0500 88.2 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl-did 0.0494 mg/L 0.0500 98.7 33-141
LCS (3013001-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 30-Jan-13
Pyridine 0.004 0.005 mg/L 0.0{00 36.3 30-140
1,4-Dichlorobenzene 0.029 0.020 mg/L 0.0100 286 30-140 BS1
2-Methylphenol 0.009 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 94.7 30-140
4-Methylphenol 0.019 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 194 30-140 BS1
Hexachloroethane 0.009 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 94.8 30-140
Nitrobenzene 0.011 0.001 mgiL 0.0100 111 30-140
Hexachlorobutadiene 0.010 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 99.4 30-140
2,4.6-Trichlorophenol 0.01! 0.001 me/l, 0.0100 112 30-140
2.4,5-Trichlorophenol 0.012 0.001 mgL 0.0100 116 30-140
2. 4-Dinitrotoluene 0.011 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 106 30-140
Hexachlorobenzene 0.011 0.00s mg/L 0.0100 105 30-140
Pentachlorophenol 0.013 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 135 30-140

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PEASE NOTE: tlabiity and Damapes (adinal's habitty and cliert's excusive remedy for any cdlaim ®tsing, whether based in conbract or tort, shall be limited to the amowt pakd by chenl for andlyses. Al daims, incliding those for negiigence and

any oftwr cause whatsoever shall be dosmed wohed ks mode i witing and receved by Cadinal within thity (30) days after completion of the appiicable service.

In o event shaf Cardinal be Hable for Wxidental or consequential damapes,

including, wihout Emitation, business idemuptions, loss of wse, o loss of profits incuned by dient, ks subsidiades, affilistes or successars aiising out of or related to the perfomance of the servkes heseunder by Cadinal, repardiess of whether such

cJaim ks based upon any of the above stated reasons or othervwise. Results relate anty to the samples identified above. This report shall nat be reproduced except In full with wittien approval of Cardinal Laboratortes.

,c_g(?j,’?:_\» - /zﬂ;‘.u R

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager

[ Page 10 of 17 |



CARDINAL

L" = b oratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240
Analytical Results For:
Safety & Environmental Soiutions Project: WADCO Reported:
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
LCS (30130601-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 30-Jan-13
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0512 mg/L 0.0500 102 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 0.0513 mg/L 0.0200 157 10-94
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0752 mg/L 0.0500 146 35-114
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 0.0582 mg/L 0.0500 16 43-116
Surrogate: 2.4.6-Tribromophenol 0.0744 mgl 0.0500 149 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl-di4 0.0710 mg/L 0.0500 142 33-141
LCS Dup (3013001-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 30-Jan-13
Pyridine 0.005 0.005 mg/L 0.0100 46.4 30-140 24.4 25
1.4-Dichlorobenzene 0.028 0.020 mg/L 0.0100 283 30-140 0915 25 Bs!
2-Methylphenol 0.009 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 94.5 30-140 0211 25
4-Methyiphenol 0.020 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 198 30-140 2.04 25 BS1
Hexachloroethane 0.009 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 926 30-140 2.35 25
Nitrobenzene 0.011 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 H3 30-140 1.43 25
Hexachlorobutadiene 0.010 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 994 30-140 0.00 25
2.4.6-Trichlorophenol 0.012 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 115 30-140 2.72 25
2.4,5-Trichlorophenol 0.012 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 120 30-140 390 25
2.4-Dinitrotoluene 0.011 0.001 mg/L 0.0100 108 30-140 1.68 25
Hexachlorobenzene 0.010 0.00S mg/L 0.0100 99.7 30-140 5.27 25
Pentachlorophenol 0.015 0.001 mgL 0.0100 147 30-140 845 25 Bs1
Surrogate: 2-Fluorophenol 0.0510 mg/L 0.0500 102 21-100
Surrogate: Phenol-d5 0.0314 mg/L 0.0200 137 10-94
Surrogate: Nitrobenzene-d5 0.0711 mg/L 0.0500 142 35-114
Surrogate: 2-Fluorobiphenyl 0.0586 mg/L 0.0500 17 43-116
Swrrogate: 2,4,6-Tribromophenol 0.072% mg/L 0.0500 145 10-123
Surrogate: Terphenyl~il4 0.0722 mg/L 0.0500 144 33-141

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE:  Liabifty and Damages. Cardnal's lablity and clent’s exUustve remedy for any claim mising, whether based In conbract or torl, shall be limited to the amount poid by chet for adhyses AB caims, including those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed wakved unless made i wiftng and receved by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In 10 event shall Cardinat be Heble for incdental or consequential damages,
nduding, wRhowt Mriltation, business Interuptions, loss of wse, of loss of profts incwrred by chent, Hs subsidlades, afffistes o sucessors arsing ot of or related o the performance of the services hereunder by Cardnal, regardiess of whethet such
daim s based upon any of the above stated pasons or otherwise. Results relate only to the samgles identifled abowe. This report shall not be reprodixed except in Rull with written approval of Cardinal Laboratortes.

./Ltg‘g/'/zw\_f’ﬁ;‘x”_,_/

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

TCLP Volatile Organic Compounds by EPA Method 1311/8260B - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD

Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limit Notes
Batch 3020104 - Volatiles
Blank (3020104-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01-Feb-13 o
Vinyl chloride ND 0.001 mg/L
2-Butanone ND 0.005 mg/L
1.1-Dichloroethene ND 0.001 mg/L
Chloroform ND 0.001 mg/L
Carbon tetrachloride ND 0.001 mg/L
Benzene ND 0.001 mg/L
1,2-Dichloroethane ND 0.001 mgL
Trichloroethene ND 0.001 mg/L
Tetrachloroethene ND 0.001 mg/L
Chlorobenzene ND 0.00} mg/L
1,4 Dichlorobenzene ND 0.001 mg/L
Surrogate: Dibromofluoromethane 0.00959 mg/L 0.0100 935.9 87.7-118
Surrogate: Toluene-d8 0.00957 mg/L 0.0100 95.7 78.6-116
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.00948 mgL 0.0100 94.8 33-132
LCS (3020104-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01-Feb-13
Vinyl chloride 0.022 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 110 73.7-132
2-Butanone 0018 0.005 mg/L 0.0200 90.2 63.6-139
1.1-Dichloroethene 0.020 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 100 75.9-127
Chloroform 0.018 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 91.6 77-126
Carbon tetrachloride 0.020 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 100 82.4-125
Benzene 0.019 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 974 84.8-117

,2-Dichlorocthane 0.019 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 934 79.5-122
Trichloroethene 0.019 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 974 77.7-123
Tetrachloroethene 0.019 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 93.6 78.3-120
Chlorobenzene 0.019 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 92.6 83.1-113
1,4 Dichiorobenzene 0.018 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 90.0 77.5-118
Swrrogate: Dibromofluoromethane 0.0103 mg/L 0.0100 103 87.7-118
Surrogate: Toluene-ds 0.00989 mg/L 0.0100 98.9 78.6-116
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.00976 mg1L 0.0100 97.6 35-132

Cardinal Laboratories

*=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Uablity and Damages  Cardinals labiity and clert's exclisive remedy for any dlaim adising, whether based in conbact or tort, shall be limited to the amourt paid by cherd for anlyses Al clims, incuding those for negligence and
sy other cause whatsoever shall be deemed woived nniess made in wiitng and received by Caninal within thity (30) days after compietion of the applicable service, In o event shall Cadinal be Bable for kcidental of consequendial damages,
inciuding, withaut Emitation, busiiess intesmiptions, loss of use, of loss of pofts incuned by ek, ks subsidlares, afflistes o sucessors arising out of or related to the performanie of the services hereunder by Cardnal, regardiess of whether sich
chain is based upon any of the above stated srasons or othensise. Results redate oaly to the semples identified above. This report shail nol be reproduced extept In full with written appeoval of Cardinal Laboratories.

h /‘2‘:_\- - /ﬂ’.ﬂ;ﬂc«—u...'—‘——
¥

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL

L‘ = b oratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240
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
Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limut Notes
Batch 3020104 - Volatiles
LCS Dup (3020104-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 01-Feb-13
Vinyl chioride 0.021 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 106 73.7-132 422 24
2-Butanone 0.020 0.005 mg/L 0.0200 101 63.6-139 111 13.2
1.1-Dichloroethene 0.022 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 109 75.9-127 8.18 21.6
Chloroform 0.019 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 96.4 77-126 511 18.1
Carbon tetrachloride 0.021 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 107 82.4-125 6.32 17.1
Benzene 0.021 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 103 84.8-117 5.10 17.2
1,2-Dichloroethane 0.020 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 99.1 79.5-122 5.87 148
Trichloroethene 0.020 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 102 77.7-123 s 16
Tetrachloroethene 0.020 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 101 78.3-120 7.95 17.4
Chlorobenzene 0.020 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 98.6 83.1-113 6.22 16.5
1,4 Dichlorobenzene 0.01% 0.001 mg/L 0.0200 95.6 77.5-118 6.03 18.1
Surrogate: Dibromofluoromethane 0.0102 mg/L 0.0100 102 87.7-118
Surrogate: Toluene-d8 0.00985 mg/L 0.0100 98.5 78.6-116
Surrogate: 4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.00968 mgL 0.0100 96.8 33-132
Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PEASE NOTE: Liablity and Damages. (andmnal’s Babity and clenl’s excusive temedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, sholl be lmited to the amount pald by clert fix analyses. AR cloims, mcluding those for neglience and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed woled unless made in wiithig and received by Cardinal within thity (30) days after completion of the applicable service. In no event shall Cadinal be lable for incidental or consequentisl damages,
chiding, without bmitation, business Interuptions, loss of vee, of loss of profts Incuimed by cient, s subskfiades, affflotes of Sikcessors arising ot of or related to the pedormance of the services hereunder by Cacdnal, regardiess of whethet sch
<Jaim Is based wpon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relale anly to the samples identified above. This report shafl nat be reproduced except in fil with written approvat of Cardinat Laboratores.

Ly 2 < ere e
7

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL

La b oratories PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240
Analytical Results For:
Safety & Environmental Solutions Project: WADCO Reported:
703 East Clinton Project Number: WAD-12-001 14-Feb-13 11:32
Hobbs NM, 88240 Project Manager: Bob Alien
Fax To: (575) 393-4388

TCLP Extraction by EPA 1311 - Quality Control

Cardinal Laboratories

Reporting Spike Source %REC RPD

Analyte Result Limit Units Level Result %REC Limits RPD Limt Notes
Batch 3020511 - EPA 3005 TCLP
Blank (3020511-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 04-Feb-13
Lead ND 0.10 mg/L
Chromium ND 0.05 mg/L
Barium ND 0.35 mg/L
Selenium ND 0.20 mg/L
Arsenic ND 0.10 mg/L.
Cadmium ND 0.05 mg/L
Silver ND 0.0500 mg/L
LCS (3020511-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 04-Feb-13
Silver 0.0980 mgL 0.100 98.0 85-115
Selenium 791 mg/L 8.00 98.9 85-115
Lead 203 mg/L 2.00 102 85-115
Chromium 2.02 mg/L 2.00 101 85-115
Cadmium 2.02 mg/L 2.00 101 85-115
Barium 210 mg/L 2.00 105 85-115
Arsenic 4.14 mg/L 4.00 104 85-115
LCS Dup (3020511-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 04-Feb-13
Cadmium 2.07 mg/L 2.00 104 85-115 244 20
Silver 0.101 mg/L 0.100 101 85-115 3.02 20
Barium 2.15 mg/L 2.00 108 85-115 235 20
Lead 2.08 mg/T. 2.00 104 85-115 243 20
Arsenic 4.29 mg/L 4.00 107 85-115 3.56 20
Selenium 8.09 mg/L 8.00 101 85-115 225 20
Chromium 2.06 mg/L 2.00 103 85-115 196 20
Batch 3020512 - EPA 245.1
Blank (3020512-BLK1) Prepared & Analyzed: 05-Feb-13
Mercury ND 0.0002 mg/L

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: ilabilty and Domages  Cardinal's beblity and clents excusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be linted to the amowt pakd by chend for anolyses. A chims, induding those for neghgence and
any other Cmse whatsoever shall be desmed waived oniess made i wiiting and recehed by Cadinal within thity (30) days after compieion of the appicable servike. In o event shall Carcknal be Bable for inddental ar consequentisl damages,
including, wihout bmitstion, business Iterruptions, loss of wse, or loss of profts lncwted by chent, Bs subsidiaries, afflistes o sucessors aising out of or refated to the performance of the services hereunder by Caidnal, repardiess of whethe such
chaim ks based upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise. Results relale only to the samples identified above. This report shaft not be repraduced sxept In full with witten approval of Casdinal Laboratories.

&«gﬁ/”’zb - /ﬁ-’l’-‘-ﬂ_ﬂ S

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
LCS (3020512-BS1) Prepared & Analyzed: 05-Feb-13
Mercury 0.0022 mg/L 0.00200 1o 85-118
LCS Dup (3020512-BSD1) Prepared & Analyzed: 05-Feb-13
Mercury 0.0023 mg/L 0.00200 115 85-115 4.44 20

Cardinal Laboratories

PLEASE NOTE:

any other cause whatscever shall be deemed waived uness made in wniting and recetved by Cardinal within Wity (30) days afler compleion of the oapplicable service.

*=Accredited Analyte

tiahiity and Damages. Cadinal’s NabMty and dlent’s exdusve remedy for any claim aising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited o the smourt paid by dlerd for anolyses. AB chaims, incliding those for neglioerce and
In Mo event shall Cadinal be bBable for Incidental o consequential domages,

h:hdinq,wﬂnxlmtaﬂm.hdnesskmnmums,hsdlse,nrhsui;mﬂslnu.nedbvdbn,tsmm,dﬂiknesu'slumusaﬁv\amldu:\iamtumepeﬂummedthemeslumbyt‘mdnd,ragadigxdvmeﬁlesxh

chaim Is baased upon any of the above stated reasons or otherwise, Results relale onty to the samples identified above. This report shall not be reproduced extept in ful with writien approvat of Cartina! Laboratordes.

&—gcg/’?:) - B B

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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CARDINAL
l"’" a b O rat O r e S PHONE (575) 393-2326 ° 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 88240

Notes and Definitions

Z-01 > 140

S-HI High surrogate recovery was confirmed as a matrix effect by a second analysis.

S-04 The surrogate recovery for this sample is outside of established control fimits due to a sample matrix effect.
GAL Analysis subcontracted to Green Analytical Laboratories, a subsidiary of Cardinal Laboratories.

BS1 Blank spike recovery above laboratory acceptance criteria. Results for analyte potentially biased high.

ND Analyte NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RPD Relative Percent Difference

*x Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or below.

La Insufficient time to reach temperature.

- Chioride by SM4500CI-B does not require samples be received at or below 6°C
Samples repotted on an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte

PLEASE NOTE: Liabiity and Danages  Cardinal's flabiity and clert’s extusive remedy for any claim arising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be liited t the amourt pakd by dient for andlyses. AS dlaims, inchiding those for negligence and
any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed walved unless made I wiiting and received by Cardinal within thity (30} days after completion of the applicabile servicee In no event shal Cardinal be Hahle for incdental or consequertial damages,
inchuding, withowt Britation, husihess iterruptions, Joss of uee, o hss of pofts cuned by client, its subsidlades, affiistes or sxcessors aising ot of or related to the peformance of the sarvices hereunder by Cardnal, regordless of whether swh
Jaim is based upon any of the above stated reasons of otherwise. Results refate only to the samphes identified above. This report shall not be reproduced excepl in il with wistlen appeoval of Cardinal Laboratorfes.

CL By N < ert e -

¥

Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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Laborator!eg

CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

101 East Marland, Hobbs, NM 88240
{575) 393-2326 FAX {575) 393-2476

Company Name: =507y ¥ Ch JUsb e PASRTHL Saf BILL TO ANALYSIS REQUEST
Prolect Manager: _yl 1(-,;;- N ,\ﬂp P.O.#: )
= e e A A
address: “103 o Chiatesd 8 LI T A
7 . A
city: ;M .‘:vp_  smted ™ zip $R2Y0 g P -
Phone #: - 34 (7 O st \J Fax# . D .Y \ N 5, 2
Project #: 1. " \JS S R ___Praject Owner: \r3v \\'Dt City: S : T
........ Jhity: e ) 2 5
Pxer_ec!!!emgs e - . (State: Zip: . Ly =%
Project Location: L >3« "”\‘J' o :P Ry ‘3 L dvs Kl Phone #: —_ . ”_: j;j,
Sampler Name:  © o a. S Gupay Fax #: :; i EYS flé )
FOR LAB USE INLY ) o MATRIX JPRESERV]  SAMPLING S Y A
g red ’ a i~ B S U
oo jul £3
168 b i [N \”\\
Lab I.D. Sample 1.D. 1213 o = J
o212, NS e e B O
- - o JQ IS § i" ]
s JERlE=g oare e || |
oo - el o VLTSl RN N I I R Y -
R TN I N e N s Sy s
,,,,,, —. S U SUUNEY, WU THDN SNSRI S SN SE RIS S SN BRI . . - JOUS OIS SR
. — . © ; o
i . N [ N — - i - B DR i U B A
i e — — —— e — S SO — |- — .-",i — ’ ..._ - - — — T — — - . - e S— S— e — — —
L e e e — e - U JH WO R L U SN I T . e ] b — - I IR - - S S
] | Phone Result L No Add'! Phone #: o .
(ﬂ « / . : Fax Result: E'No Add'l Fax #: . — . o
F A 'u-/}/v“_‘ T!mz‘f % | { { L {/ «(J‘\ REMARKS:
’Re‘lmé{ushedfy 3_ T Date: ‘?/cewed B})? = T
Time: i i,;
| Delivered By: (Circle One) - Sample Condition  CHECKED BY: |
. © Gool” lr(s_%c( {inftials)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - Other: 2L [X¥es [ Yes eV
S J L No [ No sk

t Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes.

Please fax V"lfitten changes to (575) 393-2326
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Bab Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:33 PM

To: wadehavens@wadecospecialties.com

Cc: Jones, Brad A,, EMNRD; Susana; scontreras@sesi-nm.com
Subject: C0-100

Wade...

As we discussed in our telephone conversation today, Mr. Brad Jones of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
(NMOCD) has rejected the TAG Closed Cup Flash Point Test submitted by Mr. Rob Cochran on behalf of Wadeco
Specialties. Mr. Jones is requiring the analysis for hazardous waste as listed in 40 CFR Part 261.21, 261.22, 261.23, and
261.24 for Ignitibility, Corrosivity, Reactivity, and Toxicity respectively. Mr. Jones may be reached at (505)476-

3487. Please have the appropriate analysis run on a representative sample of the C-100 Corrosion Inhibiter. Please
ensure that the correct EPA Methods are performed on your sample. The sample must be properly packaged, preserved
and transported under chain of custody to a qualified laboratory for analysis. These analyses are usually referred to as a
TCLP and RCI. Please forward your results to me and to Mr. Jones upon receipt. Thank you.

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Cell # 575.390.7063
Office # 575.397.0510
Fax # 575.393.4388

Isaiah 40:31
They that wait upon the Lord shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as eagles; they shall run, and
not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
L.~ -~ "~~~ -~ ]

From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 1:09 PM

To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: TAG ClLosed Cup test results on sample labeled CI-100
Attachments: WAASBAB~1.DOC

Brad:

I have attached the Wadeco Specialists document that shows that the flashpoint is 206°. Let me know if | can be of
further assistance.

Thank you,

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Cell # 575.390.7063
Office # 575.397.0510
Fax #575.393.4388

Isaiah 40:31
They that wait upon the Lord shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as eagles; they shall run, and
not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.



ROB COCHRAN CONSULTING, INC.
P.O. Box 2154
3410 Thomason Drive
Midland, Texas 79703

TAG CLOSED CUP FLASH POINT ASTM D-56 (RCCI ADAPTED)

COMPANY: WadeCo Specialties, L.L.C. DATE RECEIVED: 1-17-13
SAMPLE TESTED: CI-100 Supplied by WadeCo DATE REPORTED: 1-18-13

Procedure: 1) Sample is added to Flash Point Cup to standard level

2) Sample in Flash Point Cup is placed in sample heater

3) Gas Flame is lit

4) Sample stirring is engaged

5) Sample is heated at a rate of 1 degree F per minute as measured by
a standardized thermometer

6) Sample is flame tested for flash point once per minute

7) Once a sample flash is observed, flash temperature is recorded

8) Flash Point Cup is cleaned

9) Fresh sample is added to Flash Point Cup to standard level

10) Steps 2-7 are repeated, flash temperature is recorded

11) Procedure is repeated until three consecutive flash temperatures
agree plus or minus 1 degree F.

SAMPLE TAG CLOSED CUP FLASH POINT IN DEGREES F
1) CI-100 Test 1 206
2) CI-100 Test 2 206
3) CI-100 Test 3 206

TEST RESULTS : Based upon our testing we certify that the TAG Closed Cup
Flash Point of the sample provided to RCCI by WadeCo
Specialties, L.L.C. representative Mr. Wade Havens is 206
degrees Fahrenheit.

Respectfully submitted,

Rob Cochran

President

Rob Cochran Consulting, Inc. (RCCI)
cellular : (432)-557-7877

FAX: (432)-520-5810



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 7:06 AM
To: Bob Allen

Cc: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Halliburton MSDS

Bob

Thank you.

Geoffrey Leking

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD-Hobbs

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113

Cell:  (575) 399-2990

email: geoffreyr.leking@state.nm.us

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 4:05 PM
To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Halliburton MSDS

Taken back to Halliburton put in their Haz waste storage that is sent to Duncan, Oklahoma.

From: "Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD" <GeoffreyR.Leking@state.nm.us>
Date: Mon, 20 Feb 2012 22:55:05 +0000

To: James Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>

Subject: RE: Halliburton MSDS

Bob
Go ahead with the RCI. By the way...where did the liquid go for disposal? Thanks.

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
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 3:16 PM




To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Halliburton MSDS

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
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 7:11 AM

To: 'josemcarrillo@yahoo.com'

Subject: Halliburton MSDS

Joe...please call and let me know what analysis you will need.

Bob Allen CSP, CHMM
Cell # 575.390.7063
Office #575.397.0510
Fax #575.393.4388

isaiah 40:31
They that wait upon the Lord shall renew their strength; they shall mount up with wings as eagles; they shall run, and
not be weary; and they shall walk, and not faint.

From: Michael Morrow[mailto:Michael.Morrow@halliburton.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 1:45 PM

To: ballen@sesi-nm.com

Subject: MSDS

This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of
the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended recipient), please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 3:34 PM
To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Halliburton MSDS
Attachments: LoSurf300D.pdf

Brad

This is the MSDS of the surfactant that was spilled on the ground. The spill was vacuumed and then excavation took
place. Bob Allen knows that CRI takes non-exempt non-hazardous waste. He is working off this premise for

Sundance. He stated that he would like to just run RCl as the material’s only hazardous quality is flammability (and now
that it is mixed with dirt it should be non-flammable). But he wili run TCLP if instructed. Material was being used by
Halliburton for cement and perforation jobs. Spilled on a COG site. He estimates that 8 or 9 barrels were spilled. Spill
site is in Eddy County. | haven’t talked to Mike Bratcher, but he might have some insight on the spill. Let me know if you
need anything else. Thank you.

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
Cell #575.390.7063
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

To: 'josemcarrillo@yahgo.com'

Subject: Halliburton MSDS

Joe...please call and let me know what analysis you will need.

1



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

From: Michael Morrow [mailto:Michael.Morrow@halliburton.com]
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



HALLIBURTON

MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET

Product Trade Name: LoSurf-300D

Revision Date: 03-Jan-2012

. CHEMICAL PRODUCT AND COMPANY IDENTIFICATION

Product Trade Name: LoSurf-300D

Synonyms: None

Chemical Family: Blend

Application: Non-ionic Surfactant

Manufacturer/Supplier Haliiburton Energy Services
P.O. Box 1431

Duncan, Oklahoma 73536-0431
Emergency Telephone: (281) 575-5000

Prepared By Chemical Compliance
Telephone: 1-580-251-4335
e-mail: fdunexchem@haliiburton.com

2. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

Substances CAS Number PERCENT ACGIH TLV-TWA  OSHA PEL-TWA
Ethanol 4-17-5 130 - 60% 1000 ppm 1000 ppm
Poly(oxy-1,2-ethanediyl), alpha- [127087-87-0 1-5% Not applicable Not applicable
4-nonylphenyl)-omega-hydroxy-,

branched

Naphthalene 91-20-3 1-5% 10 ppm (S) 10 ppm

1,2,4 Trimethylbenzene 95-63-6 0-1% 25 ppm Not applicable
Heavy aromatic petroleum 64742-94-5 10 - 30% Not applicable Not applicable
haphtha

3. HAZARDS IDENTIFICATION

Hazard Overview May cause eye, skin, and respiratory irritation. May cause headache, dizziness, and
other central nervous system effects. May be harmful if swallowed. Flammable.

l4. FIRST AID MEASURES

Inhalation If inhaled, remove to fresh air. If not breathing give artificial respiration, preferably
mouth-to-mouth. If breathing is difficult give oxygen. Get medical attention.

Skin Wash with soap and water. Get medica! attention if irritation persists. Remove
contaminated clothing and launder before reuse.

Eyes Check for and remove contact lenses if present. In case of contact, or suspected
contact, immediately flush eyes with plenty of water for at least 15 minutes and get
medical attention immediately after flushing.

Ingestion Do not induce vomiting. Slowiy dilute with 1-2 glasses of water or milk and seek
medical attention. Never give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

LoSurf-300D
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Notes to Physician Not Applicable

5. FIRE FIGHTING MEASURES

Flash Point/Range (F): 57

Flash Point/Range (C): 14

Flash Point Method: PMCC

Autoignition Temperature (F): Not Determined

Autoignition Temperature (C): Not Determined

Flammability Limits in Air - Lower (%): 3.3

Flammability Limits in Air - Upper (%): 19

Fire Extinguishing Media Carbon Dioxide, Dry Chemicals, Foam.

Special Exposure Hazards Use water spray to cool fire exposed surfaces. Closed containers may explode in

fire. Decomposition in fire may produce toxic gases.

Special Protective Equipment for Full protective clothing and approved self-contained breathing apparatus required for
Fire-Fighters fire fighting personnel.

NFPA Ratings: Health 2, Flammability 3, Reactivity 0
HMIS Ratings: Health 2, Flammability 3, Physical Hazard 0 , PPE: H

6. ACCIDENTAL RELEASE MEASURES

Personal Precautionary Measures Use appropriate protective equipment. Wear self-contained breathing apparatus in
enclosed areas.

Environmental Precautionary Prevent from entering sewers, waterways, or low areas.

Measures

Procedure for Cleaning / Remove ignition sources and work with non-sparking tools. Isolate spill and stop

Absorption leak where safe. Contain spill with sand or other inert materials. Scoop up and
remove.

7. HANDLING AND STORAGE

Handling Precautions Avoid contact with eyes, skin, or clothing. Avoid breathing vapors. Avoid breathing
mist. Wash hands after use. Launder contaminated clothing before reuse. Ground
and bond containers when transferring from one container to another.

Storage Information Keep from heat, sparks, and open flames. Keep container closed when not in use.
Store in a cool well ventilated area. Product has a shelf life of 24 months.

B. EXPOSURE CONTROLS/PERSONAL PROTECTION

Engineering Controls Use in a well ventilated area. Locai exhaust ventilation should be used in areas
without good cross ventilation.

Respiratory Protection if engineering controls and work practices cannot keep exposure below occupationai
exposure limits or if exposure is unknown, wear a NIOSH certified, European
Standard EN 149, or equivalent respirator when using this product. Selection of and
instruction on using all personal protective equipment, including respirators, should
be performed by an industrial Hygienist or other qualified professional.

Organic vapor respirator.

Hand Protection Butyl rubber gloves. Neoprene gloves.

LoSurf-300D
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Skin Protection Rubber apron.
Eye Protection Chemical goggles; also wear a face shield if splashing hazard exists.

Other Precautions Eyewash fountains and safety showers must be easily accessible.

8. PHYSICAL AND CHEMICAL PROPERTIES

Physical State: Liquid

Color: Amber

Odor: Alcohol

pH: 7

Specific Gravity @ 20 C (Water=1): .903

Density @ 20 C (Ibs./gallon): 7.53

Bulk Density @ 20 C (Ibs/{t3): Not Determined
Boiling Point/Range (F): 173.1

Boiling Point/Range (C): 78.4

Freezing Point/Range (F): -76.9

Freezing Point/Range (C): -60.51

Vapor Pressure @ 20 C (mmHg): 40 (etoh)
Vapor Density (Air=1): >10

Percent Volatiles: 55-65
Evaporation Rate (Butyl Acetate=1): <33
Solubility in Water (g/100ml): Soluble
Solubility in Solvents (g/100mi): Not Determined
VOCs (ibs./gallon): Not Determined
Viscosity, Dynamic @ 20 C (centipoise): Not Determined
Viscosity, Kinematic @ 20 C (centistrokes): Not Determined
Partition Coefficient/n-Octanol/Water: Not Determined
Molecular Weight (g/mole): Not Determined

[10. STABILITY AND REACTIVITY

Stability Data: Stable

Hazardous Polymerization: Will Not Occur

Conditions to Avoid Keep away from heat, sparks and flame.

Incompatibility (Materials to Strong oxidizers.

Avoid)

Hazardous Decomposition Oxides of nitrogen. Carbon monoxide and carbon dioxide.
Products

Additional Guidelines Not Applicable

[11. _TOXICOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Principle Route of Exposure Eye or skin contact, inhalation.

Inhalation May cause respiratory irritation. May cause central nervous system depression
including headache, dizziness, drowsiness, incoordination, slowed reaction time,
slurred speech, giddiness and unconsciousness.

Skin Contact May cause skin irritation.
Eye Contact May cause eye irritation.
LoSurf-300D
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Ingestion Irritation of the mouth, throat, and stomach. May cause abdominal pain, vomiting,
nausea, and diarrhea. Aspiration into the lungs may cause chemical pneumonitis
including coughing, difficulty breathing, wheezing, coughing up blood and
pneumonia, which can be fatal.

Aggravated Medical Conditions  Skin disorders. Eye ailments.

Chronic Effects/Carcinogenicity
The International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC) has evaluated naphthalene

and determined it to be a possible carcinogen to humans (Group 2B, based on
sufficient evidence in experimental animals and inadequate evidence in humans).

Other Information Norie krnown.
Toxicity Tests
Oral Toxicity: Not determined
Dermal Toxicity: Not determined
Inhalation Toxicity: Not determined

Primary lrritation Effect: Not determined

Carcinogenicity Not determined
Genotoxicity: Not determined
Reproductive / Not determined

Developmental Toxicity:

[12. ECOLOGICAL INFORMATION

Mobility (Water/Soil/Air) Not determined
Persistence/Degradability Not determined
Bio-accumulation Not determined

Ecotoxicological Information

Acute Fish Toxicity: May be toxic to aquatic life.
Acute Crustaceans Toxicity:Not determined
Acute Algae Toxicity: Not determined

Chemical Fate Information Not determined

Other Information Not applicable

[13. DISPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS

Disposal Method Disposal shouid be made in accordance with federal, state, and local regulations.

Contaminated Packaging Follow all applicable national or local regulations.

14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION

Land Transportation

LoSurf-300D
Page 4 of 6



DOT

UN1993,Flammable Liquid, N.O.S.(Contains Ethanol, Heavy Aromatic Naphtha), 3, Ii, (14 C)
NAERG 128

Canadian TDG

Flammabile Liquid, N.O.S.(Contains Ethanol, Heavy Aromatic Naphtha), 3, UN1993, 1i, (14 C)
ADR

UN1993,Flammabile Liquid, N.O.S.(Contains Ethanol, Heavy Aromatic Naphtha), 3, Il

Air Transportation

ICAO/IATA

UN1993,Flammabile Liquid, N.O.S,, 3, |I
(Contains Ethanol, Heavy Aromatic Naphtha)

Sea Transportation
IMDG

UN1993,Flammable Liquid, N.O.S.(Contains Ethanol, Heavy Aromatic Naphtha), 3, Ii, (14 C)
EmS F-E, S-E

Other Transportation Information

Labels: Flammable Liquid

5. REGULATORY INFORMATION

US Regulations
US TSCA Inventory All components listed on inventory or are exempt.

EPA SARA Title lll Extremely Not applicabie
Hazardous Substances

EPA SARA (311,312) Hazard Acute Health Hazard

Class Chronic Health Hazard
Fire Hazard
EPA SARA (313) Chemicals This product contains toxic chemical(s) listed below which is(are) subject to the

reporting requirements of Section 313 of Title li of SARA and 40 CFR Part 372:
Naphthalene//91-20-3
1,2,4-Trimethylbenzene//95-63-6

EPA CERCLA/Superfund EPA Reportabie Spill Quantity is 1122 Gallons based on Naphthaiene (CAS: 91-20-
Reportable Spill Quantity 3).

LoSurf-300D
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EPA RCRA Hazardous Waste
Classification

California Proposition 65
MA Right-to-Know Law

NJ Right-to-Know Law

PA Right-to-Know Law
Canadian Regulations
Canadian DSL Inventory
WHMIS Hazard Class

If product becomes a waste, it does meet the criteria of a hazardous waste as
defined by the US EPA, because of:

Ignitability D001

The California Proposition 65 regulations apply to this product.
One or more components listed.
One or more components listed.

One or more components listed.

All components listed on inventory or are exempt.

D2B Toxic Materials
B2 Flammable Liquids
D2A Very Toxic Materials

[16. OTHER INFORMATION

The following sections have been revised since the last issue of this MSDS

Not applicable

Additional Information

Disclaimer Statement

For additional information on the use of this product, contact your local Halliburton

representative.

For questions about the Material Safety Data Sheet for this or other Halliburton
products, contact Chemical Compliance at 1-580-251-4335.

This information is furnished without warranty, expressed or implied, as to accuracy

or completeness. The information is obtained from various sources including the

manufacturer and other third party sources. The information may not be valid under
all conditions nor if this material is used in combination with other materials or in any
process. Final determination of suitability of any material is the sole responsibility of

the user.

**END OF MSDS***

LoSurf-300D
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 10:08 AM
To: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Subject: Sundance Disposal Questions

Brad

Sundance queried:
1) Haliburton would like to send them a couple of barrels of surfactants. Sundance proposes to put in evaporation
pond if allowed to accept.
2) Cimarex would like to send them 8 barrels of dilute acid at 20%.

Can they take these materials? Thank you.

Geoff



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 11:00 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE; Spill and Disposal Inquiry
Attachments: RE:; FW: haz mat 12-23-2012

Hi Carl,

Here is everything they sent me and the original DPS report. Call me if you need more information.

Ruth

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: Spill and Disposal Inquiry

Ruth:
Could you please call me. Ineed to find out more than the paragraph below describes. Thx.

Ruth: The waste was a “spill of a chemical substance or commercial product” (not an OCD-regulated waste such as crude
contaminated soil, for example), so assuming the determination that the contaminated soil was not hazardous was correct,
then a scenario would be using a registered special waste hauler, special waste manifest, and disposal at a solid waste
facility permitted to accept the waste. At the same time, because the soil was transported to an OCD-regulated facility for
disposal (e.g., Sundance), then if an improper disposal occurred, it did so in violation of the permit conditions for that
disposal site, and the complaint or concern could be referred to the OCD. If the Sundance site is permitted to accept this
sort of waste, then I would just let this go. If not, then we need to decide if we forward the matter to the OCD (whether
they do anything or not) or if we push the matter. My vote at the moment would be to refer the issue to OCD - especially
since the waste has otherwise been cleaned up and disposed. If they want the SWB’s assistance, it would be a lot cleaner
responding to a request to enforcement from the OCD. Your thoughts? CHUCK SENDS...

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3490

E-mail: Carl].Chavez@State NM.US

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the
Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at
http://www.emnrd.state . nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:45 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: FW: RE:



Hi Carl,
How does OCD want to handle this?

Ruth

From: Akeley, Chuck, NMENV

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:38 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: RE: RE:

Ruth: The waste was a “spill of a chemical substance or commercial product” (not an OCD-regulated waste
such as crude contaminated soil, for example), so assuming the determination that the contaminated soil was not
hazardous was correct, then a scenario would be using a registered special waste hauler, special waste manifest,
and disposal at a solid waste facility permitted to accept the waste. At the same time, because the soil was
transported to an OCD-regulated facility for disposal (e.g., Sundance), then if an improper disposal occurred, it
did so in violation of the permit conditions for that disposal site, and the complaint or concern could be referred
to the OCD. If the Sundance site is permitted to accept this sort of waste, then I would just let this go. If not,
then we need to decide if we forward the matter to the OCD (whether they do anything or not) or if we push the
matter. My vote at the moment would be to refer the issue to OCD — especially since the waste has otherwise
been cleaned up and disposed. If they want the SWB’s assistance, it would be a lot cleaner responding to a
request to enforcement from the OCD. Your thoughts? CHUCK SENDS...

George W. Akeley Jr. (Chuck)
Manager, Enforcement Section

Solid Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
1190 Saint Francis Drive

P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5469
Telephone: (505) 827-2924

Facsimile: (505) 8§27-2902

Email: chuck.akeley @state.nm.us

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Akeley, Chuck, NMENV

Cc: Pullen, Steve, NMENV

Subject: RE: RE:

| think it’s an OCD regulated landfill. The question is, were they allowed to dispose of this spill material there?
The MSDS sheet says that the product is HW, but for a spill it’s not. In my opinion it should have been disposed
of as a special waste but I'm not sure how to approach this.

From: Akeley, Chuck, NMENV

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 9:43 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: RE: RE:

Ruth, I don’t know what to make of this. Is Sundance Services a landfill? Their website is not
responding. [f this is an OCD issue, or as I see the MSDS stating that spill disposal should be managed
as a hazardous waste, I'm not sure what to do... Any clarification? Who received the waste for
disposal, etc.? CHUCK SENDS...



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

Facsimile: (505) 827-2902

Email: chuck.akeley@state.nm.us

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 5:01 PM

To: Pullen, Steve, NMENV; Faris, Bart, NMENV; Akeley, Chuck, NMENV
Subject: FW: RE:

Comments please.

| put the UN # into Cameo chemicals and got this:
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Material Names
Combustible liguid, n.o.s.
Compound, ceaning liquid {flammable)
Compound, tree or weed killing, liquid (flammable)
Diesel fuel
Flammable liquid, n.o.s.
Fuel ol

There are no tnitial isolation and protective action distances listed in the

The ERG doesn't predict that large amounts of toxic-by-inhalation gases

'Hazmat Table (49 CFR 172.101)
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UN/NA _ Proper Shipping Name

NA Combustible liquid, n.o.s.

NA, Compounds, cleaning liguid

NA, Compounds, tree killing, "I'idl.‘ﬁd or Compounds, weed kill

R liquid

Compounds, tree killing, liquid or Compounds, weed kill

NA -0l
liquid

NA, Diesel fuel

NA Fuel oil (No. 1,2, 4,5, or 6)

UN Flammable liguids, n.o.s.



From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:04 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: RE:

Ms. Horowitz,

{ have met with Mr. Wade Havens, owner of Wadco Specialties, and received his permission to forward
the attached report to you and to work with you to insure that you receive all information you will
require regarding this spill. Upon review of this report, please contact me with any additional
requirements or questions. Mr. Havens indicated that he would also be available as necessary. Thank
you

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV [mailto:Ruth.Horowitz@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Bob Allen

Subject: RE:

Mr. Allen,

The state WQCC reguiations require a written report, within 7 working days, of the incident outlining the
details of the incident and how it will be handled, followed by a 15 day report outiining the incident and
the corrective actions taken along with supporting documentation, shipping manifests and soil sample
analysis that shows the release was properly mitigated.

While | understand that your company is not the responsible party, you were given as a contact for this
information by the responsible party. In order to avoid enforcement action please provide me with the
15 day report documentation within 7 days of this email.

Thank you,

Ruth Horowitz

Incident Response Coordinator

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe

505-476-6025/866-428-6535

Fax: 505-476-6030

From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm,com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 4:16 PM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject:

Ruth...attached is the MSDS provided by Wadeco Specialities to Officer Baker and myself on-site.



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 11:12 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Spill and Disposal Inquiry
Attachments: RE: haz mat 12-23-2012

Hi Carl,

Here’s the discussion that | had with OCD about this incident before | started to handle it. You were out &

Ruth

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:52 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: Spill and Disposal Inquiry

Ruth:
Could you please call me. I need to find out more than the paragraph below describes. Thx.

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

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@State. NM.US

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

“Why Not Prevent Pollution; Minimize Waste; Reduce the Cost of Operations; & Move Forward With the Rest of the
Nation?” To see how, please go to: “Pollution Prevention & Waste Minimization” at
http://www.emnrd . state .nm.us/ocd/environmental.htm#environmental

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
to the OCD. It the Sundance site is permitted to accept this sort of waste, then I would just let this go. If not,
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

Email: chuck.akeley @state.nm,us

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Akeley, Chuck, NMENV

Cc: Pullen, Steve, NMENV

Subject: RE: RE:

I think it’s an OCD regulated landfill. The question is, were they allowed to dispose of this spill materiai there?
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
responding. If this is an OCD issue, or as I see the MSDS stating that spill disposal should be managed
as a hazardous waste, I'm not sure what to do... Any clarification? Who received the waste for
disposal, etc.? CHUCK SENDS...



George W. Akeley Ir. (Chuck)
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

I put the UN # into Cameo chemicals and got this:



mcmmcmm,cm i

File Mavigate 3Sharing Help

@

- UN/NA 1993

| C___é |4ap' ALOHAw || ¢ 5 CAMED »

Home United Nations/North American Number Datasheet

Help

UN/NA 1993

Search Chemicals

New Search
= CAMEO Chemicals has 231 chemical datashests with response reco

below,

MyChemicals

chemicals: 0

View MyChemicals this informatian?

Predict Reactivity
Material Names
Combustible liguid, n.o.s.
Compound, cleaning liguid {flammable)
Compound, tree or weed killing, liquid {(flammable)
Diesel fuel
Flammabile liquid, n.o.s.
Fuel oil

There are no initial isolation and protective action distances listed in the

The ERG doesn't predict that large amounts of toxic-by-inhalation gases

‘Hazmat Table (49 CFR 172,101)

What is this information? P

UN/NA __Proper Shipping Name
NA Combustible liquid, n.o.s.
MNA Compounds, cleaning liguid
Compounds, tree killing, liquid or Compounds, weed kill
e fiud T -
Compounds, tree killing, liquid or Compounds, weed kill
NA ~ i
liquid
MNA Diesel fuel
NA Fuel oil (No. 1,2, 4, 5, ar 6)
UN Flammable liquids, n.o.s.



From: Bob Allen [mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:04 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: RE:

Ms. Horowitz,

I have met with Mr. Wade Havens, owner of Wadco Specialties, and received his permission to forward
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

The state WQCC regulations require a written report, within 7 working days, of the incident outlining the
details of the incident and how it will be handled, followed by a 15 day report outlining the incident and
the corrective actions taken along with supporting documentation, shipping manifests and soil sample
analysis that shows the release was properly mitigated.

While | understand that your company is not the responsible party, you were given as a contact for this
information by the responsible party. in order to avoid enforcement action please provide me with the
15 day report documentation within 7 days of this email.

Thank you,

Ruth Horowitz

incident Response Coordinator

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

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 2:23 PM

To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: RE: haz mat 12-23-2012

Ruth

Cannot find anything on Wadeco having a facility or a reported spill involving isopropanol here. Will let you know if we
get anything.

Geoffrey Leking

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD-Hobbs

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113

Cell:  (575) 399-2990

email: geoffreyr.leking@state.nm.us

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 1:37 PM
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Subject: RE: haz mat 12-23-2012

Glenn,
The DPS report referenced Wadeco, do they have a branch there?

Ruth

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 1:35 PM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Subject: RE: haz mat 12-23-2012

Ruth,

That looks to be on the North Lovington Hwy in Hobbs. There are several service companies that OCD is aware in that
general vicinity, but unless we have an address, OCD cannot check it out.

Geoff,
Have you heard about an isopropanol spill at a service company? (see attachment)

Glenn von Gonten



Senior Hydrologist

Environmental Bureau

0Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

505-476-3488

Fax-476-3462

glenn.vongonten@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 1:26 PM
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Cc: Trujillo, Geno H., DPS

Subject: FW: haz mat 12-23-2012

This is what | got from officer Baker.

From: Baker, Ralph M, DPS

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 1:15 PM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: RE: haz mat 12-23-2012

lat 32 44 24n lon -103 09 36w

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:20 AM
To: Baker, Ralph M, DPS

Cc: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD

Subject: FW: haz mat 12-23-2012

Good Morning Officer Baker,
Could you please give me the location of this incident?

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

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:10 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: RE: haz mat 12-23-2012



Ruth,
Before | can check with the District offices about this spill, | need locational information.

| spoke with Bridget about the 2 bbi. Spili that we talked about yesterday. A crude oil hauler had an overflow of 2 bbls.
of crude oil that was contained in a concrete sump next to an aboveground storage tank. Because of the volume and
the fact that it did not spill onto the ground, OCD considers this a non-reportable spill.

Glenn von Gonten

Senior Hydrologist

Environmental Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

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

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 10:00 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD
Subject: FW: haz mat 12-23-2012

1 did not receive any notification from the RP, did they report to OCD?

From: Trujillo, Geno H., DPS

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 9:38 AM

To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV; Bowman, Daniela, DHSEM; Shumpert, Kenneth, DHSEM; Shainin, Don, DHSEM
Subject: FW: haz mat 12-23-2012

Fyi,

From: Umprovitch, Mark G., DPS

Sent: Sunday, December 23, 2012 6:19 PM
To: Trujillo, Geno H., DPS

Subject: FW: haz mat 12-23-2012

Major Mark G. Umprovitch

New Mexico State Police

Special Operations/Fleet Commander
4491 Cerrillos Road

Santa Fe, NM 87501

505-827-3321 Office
505-827-3395 Fax

From: Oropesa, Carmen M, DPS
Sent: Sunday, December 23, 2012 2:39 PM
To: DPS-SP Significant Event Notification



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 9:04 AM
To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV

Subject: RE:

Attachments: WAD-12-001 CI-100 final report.pdf

Ms. Horowitz,

I have met with Mr. Wade Havens, owner of Wadco Specialties, and received his permission to forward the attached
report to you and to work with you to insure that you receive all information you will require regarding this spill. Upon
review of this report, please contact me with any additional requirements or questions. Mr, Havens indicated that he
would also be available as necessary. Thank you

From: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV [mailto:Ruth.Horowitz@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Bob Allen

Subject: RE:

Mr. Allen,

The state WQCC regulations require a written report, within 7 working days, of the incident outlining the details of the
incident and how it will be handled, followed by a 15 day report outlining the incident and the corrective actions taken
along with supporting documentation, shipping manifests and soil sample analysis that shows the release was properly
mitigated.

While | understand that your company is not the responsible party, you were given as a contact for this information by
the responsible party. In order to avoid enforcement action please provide me with the 15 day report documentation
within 7 days of this email.

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



Wadeco Specialties, LLC.

3527 Industrial Drive
Lea County, New Mexico

December 26, 2012
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Prepared for:

WadeCo Specialties, LLC.
11604 West County Road 125
Midland TX 79706

By:

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
(575) 397-0510
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CI-100 Spill Report WadeCo Specialties, LLC.
December 26, 2012 Lea County, New Mexico

Background

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc. (SESI) was contacted by Mr. Dennis Guillory of
Wadeco Specialties on December 23, 2012 to perform cleanup services at the Wadeco
Specialties Hobbs Yard located at 3527 Industrial Drive, Lea County New Mexico.

Contaminant and Size of Area

According to the MSDS provided by New Mexico State Police Officer Baker the
contaminant of concern was Cl-100, a corrosion inhibitor and a non-regulated material.
The corrosion inhibitor is made of a proprietary blend with 1 to 5% isopropanol. The
flash point of the blend is over 150 degrees Fahrenheit. Mr. Guillory indicated that only
about 30 gallons of the CI-100 was spilled when an employee knocked the valve off a
tote containing the CI-100. The employee then flushed the area with an unknown about
of water. The addition of the water caused the Cl-100 to float on the top of the water
which minimized contact with the soil. No evidence of other contaminants was observed.
The spill area was approximately 30° x 20’ and was located under the south gate
entrance to the property. The spill was still in a liquid state at the time of arrival.

Surface and Ground Water

The closest depth of groundwater of record listed with the New Mexico Office of the State
Engineer is located in the Section 21 Range 38 East and Township 18 South is 80 feet
located 145 feet east of the location.

Work Performed

On December 23, 2012, Mr. Bob Allen, SESI representative, was onsite. Upon arrival
met with NM State Police Officer Baker, Mr. Dennis Guillory, to determine the cause and
nature of the spill. Since the spill was contained in the small area at the south gate, and
the material being non-hazardous, Mr. Allen suggested that fresh sand be placed on the
spill to solidify it and minimize downward migration of the spill material. This plan was
acknowledged and approved be Officer Baker and Mr. Guillory. An emergency one call
was submitted to the New Mexico One Call center. Alfredo’s Trucking and Backhoe
Service of Hobbs, New Mexico was contracted to bring in new sand and place it on the
spill. This task was completed at approximately 4:20 PM.

On December 24, 0212, Alfredo’s Trucking and Backhoe Service began excavation of
the spill area and transported the excavated material to Sundance Services. The release
area was excavated to a depth where the soil was dry with no odor, approximately one
(1) foot below ground surface (bgs).

Mr. Joe Carrillo and Dominique Telles, Sundance Services representatives, were
contacted for disposal of the contaminated soil. Mr. Telles approved disposal after
receiving a copy of the MSDS from Mr. Allen and approximately 60 yds of soil were
transported to Sundance Services.

Upon completion of the excavation, the backhoe started backfilling excavated area with
approximately 40 yards of caliche that was transported back to the site from Wallach
Concrete. The caliche was wetted and compacted and was completed at approximately
12:15 pm.



CI-100 Spill Report WadeCo Specialties, LLC.
December 26, 2012 Lea County, New Mexico
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Appendix A
Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS)



MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET
CI-100

ENVIRONMENTAL DATA SHEET

SECTION I - IDENTIFICATION

CompanyName................. WadeCo Specialties, LLC 11604 West County Road 128 Midland, Tx
Phone Number................ 432-563-4340

Emergency Phone Number. . .... 432-559-1747

EffectiveDate . ............... Feb 2005

TradeName..........ccccv... CI-100

Chemical Family........ Voo, Not Applicable, A Blend

\
3y

: SECTION XI - SARA TITLE Il
Section 302:....ccvuiiniiiiainiaiinnn Extremely Hazardous substances (40CFR355).
This product does not contain ingredients listed Appendix A and B.

Section 313: ¢
Reportable Quantities:.............. No ' ("
CERCLA:....cccooiriiininrninninnen If the reportable quantity of this product is accidentally spilled, the
' incident is subject to the provisions of the Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensationand Liability Act (CERCLA) and must be
reported to the National Response Center by calling 800.424.8802.
SECTION X - ENVIRONMENTAL DATA

EPAHAZArd. ..o\ veveeneeenensnn... Actte

CerclaRQValue.................. ... None

SARATPQ. ..ot eiiiiiannnnns None

SARARQ. ..ot None

RCRA Hazardous Waste. . ............ None

Clean Al . oo vnriiie it enaian None




MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET
CI-160

SECTION IX - SPECIAL HANDLING AND DOT

Handling and Storage........... Store in a cool place away from ignition sources. Store away from oxidizers
or bearing a yellow DOT label.

Precautionary Measures. . ..... Keep away from heat, sparks and flame. Use with adequate ventilation. Do
not breathe vapors avoid prolonged or repeated contact with skin.

HazardClass.............. None

DOT Shipping Name. ........ Not Regulated

Reportable Quantity (RQ)..... 20000 pounds, 2300 gallons methyl alcohol

UN/NA Number.............. 1993

Packaging Group:.........coouuvvnne PG IO

Packaging Size.............. Bulk and Drums

Foot Notes N/A =Not applicable - N/D=No Data

Available <=Less Than - >=Greater Than
PreparedBy................ WadeCo Specialties, LLC (432) 559-1747
RevisedDate. .............. Feb 2005 '

This products health and safety information is provided to assist our customers in assessing compliance
with health, safety and environmental regulations. The information contained herein is based on data

available to us, and is believed to be accurate, although no guarantee or warranty is provided or implied by

the company in this respect. Since the use of this product is within the exclusive contro] of the user, it is
the user’s responsibility to determine the conditions of safe use. Such conditions must comply with all
governmental regulations. All materials in this product are produce in compliance with public law
94-469,

TradeName..........oovevinnnn. CI-100 |
Signal Word. . .................. Acute

Statement of Hazard. .............




MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET
CI-100
2 HMISHEALTH
2 HMIS FLAMMABILITY

0 HMIS REACTIVITY
B HMIS PERSONAL PROTECTION

SECTION I - IDENTIFICATION

Company Name................ WadeCo Specialties, LLC. 11604 West County Road 128 Midland, Tx 79706
Phone Number................ 432-563-4340

Emergency Phone Number...... 432-563-4340

EffectiveDate................ Feb 2005

TradeName.................. CI-100

Chemical Family.............. Corrosion Inhibitor

CasNumber.................. Proprietary

Chemical Formula. . ........... Confidential

SECTION II - HAZARDOUS INGREDIENTS

Ingredients:.................. Petroleum Distillates Ingredient: ............. Isopropanol
CASNo....oeeeeeeesin...6474-29-12 CASNO..ceueeiiiieeneee 67-63-0
Wt. Percent Range:......... 75100 Wt Percent Range:.....1-5
OSHA Peli.vivveriinneaninns No Data Available OSHA PEL:....ccovuinnnd 400ppm
ACGITLV:......ccoiiinnnnnn No Data Available ACGIH TLV............. 200 ppm
LD50: e ciceii e e No Data Available LD500:....ccceiininiiann Peroral 6.48 ml/kg (rat)

Percutaneous 8.0-miAkg (rabbit)
LCS0: i eeenns No Data Available LC500:..........cie0nvens Fathead Minnow 8,00 mg/1 (96 h)

Daphnia 7,550 mg/t (48 h)

SECTION III - PHYSICAL DATA

Boiling Point(F) .. ............ No data available i
Bulk Density:....cccoecvenveneneanenne 7.60 Ibs/gal ' |
Vapor Pressure(mm Hg)........ ND
Vapor Density(Air=1)........ . ND
Volatility/Vol(®6). . ........... ND
Solubilityin H20............. Insoluble
Appearance/Odor. . ........... Brown Liquid, Solvent Odor
Specific Gravity (H20=1)...... 0.8872
pH. ..o ND

SECTION 1V - FIRE AND EXPLOSION HAZARD DATA

FlashPoint. . .......c.ovonns Above 150 Deg F

Lower Flame Limit.......... ND

Higher Flame Limit. . ........ ND

Extinguish Media........... Dry Powder, Carbon Dioxide (CO2), Alcohol Foam

Protective equipment:.............. NIOSH/MSHA approved self contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) & turnout
gear

Unusual Fire Hazard . ....... Containers may explode from internal pressure if confined to fire. Cool

with water. Keep unnecessary people away.




MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET
CI-160
SECTION V - HEALTH HAZARD DATA

Threshold Limit Value. ....... No Data Available
Routes of Entry Inhalation Skin? Eye? Ingestion?

Acute Acute Acute Acute
HealthHazards . .............. Acute, Irritant to eyes, skin, and harmful if swallowed.
Carcinogenicity NTP? Iarc Monographs? OSHA Regulated
No No No ‘ NO
Over Exposure Effects. ........ Skin irritation develops slowly after contact, Eye irritation develops

immediately upon contact. Signs of inhalation overexposure: Irritation of
respiratory tract, nervous systems depression, headaches, dizziness, staggering
gait, confusion, unconsciousness, coma.
First Aid Procedures. .. .. .. .. In case of eye contact, flush immediately with plenty of water for at least 15
' minutes and get medical attention; for skin, was thoroughly with soap and
water. If inhaled, remove to fresh air, Ifnot breathing, give artificial
respiration, preferably mouth-to mouth, If breathing is difficult, give oxygen.
Get medical attention. If swallowed, Only Induce Vomiting at the instructions of
medical personnel , get immediate medical attention.

SECTION VI - REACTIVITY DATA

Chemical Stability........... Stable

Conditions to Avoid......... Heat, Sparks, open Flames & Source of Ignition.

Incompatible Materials. . . .. .. Strong oxidizing agents.

Decomposition Products. . .. .. From Fire: Smoke, carbons dioxide, carbon monoxide, oxides and oxides of
- nitrogen.

Hazardous Polymerization. ... Will not occur

Polymerization Avoid. .. ..... None

SECTION VII - SPILL OR LEAK PROCEDURE

ForSpill............... ".... Incaseof spillage, absorb with inert material and dispose of in accordance with
) applicable regulations. ,
Waste Disposal Method. . .. ... Hazardous Waste. Follow Federal and State Regulations.

SECTION VIII - SPECIAL PROTECTION

Respiratory Profection........ NIOSH approved Organic Vapor Mask recommended.
Ventilation. . . ... e ereeaaes Desired in closed places

Mechanical Exhaust.......... Desired

Local Exhaust. . ............. Desired in closed places

Protective Gloves. ........... Chemical Type suitable for alcohol solvents

Eye Protection. . ............ Chemical goggles or full face shield recommended

Other Protective Equipment. . . . HMIS personal protection: C: Safety glasses and gloves, and synthetic apron.




CI-100 Spill Report WadeCo Specialties, LLC.
December 26, 2012 Lea County, New Mexico

Appendix B
Disposal Manifests



SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc. S 250800

“ P0.Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKET No. -
(575) 394-2511
7 "
2 . o o . : '
LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY: L irel e Q_)‘/ NIVERTIS

LEASENAME:  ;{, [} - Y. J / .

T

TRANSPORTER COMPANY. ',./11‘/ . [// ’-(‘

TIME 5! 3 S(A {AM/PM

e fm - N A [ GENERATOR COMPANY L4
DATE: I;?, 72 . j7,  VEHICLE Né. 7 g ORCOMPANY 48 st e /¢ b
. {;\ ; -RIGNAME Pl F i
CHARGETO. 17 _[\,J tI ~{ / l‘ . /' Py '.{{i{, A /h / . |-ANBNUMBER 2 W ;é';’:_,. R X )';
TYPE OF MATERIAL
[ ] Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
[ 1 Tank Bottoms ;{] Contaminated Soil [ ] JetOut
[ 1 Solids [ 1 BS&W Content: [ 1cCallout
’ ] ] '~
Description: (0™
RRC or API # C-133#
. - Faya
" VOLUME OF MATERIAL  { ]BBLS. ;I<] YARD___ /¢ []

=

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH IS
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROM TIME
TOTIME, 40 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED
THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC'S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
materials were added to this load, and that tbe /natenal was deljvered without incident,

/ ;" 'I’ ‘7 o
DRIVER: 1Lf £ 41 1 ,,,Z £ im A -’ e
(SIGNATURE) 7 . - 1
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: Y j} ( Yii A ™
(SIGNATURE)
S
White - Sundance Canary - Sundance Acct #1 Pink - Transporter

Re-ordar from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING « 432-586-5401 « www.PromoSupermarket.com
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SUNDANCE SERVICES, Inc. 230604

PO. Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKET No. -
(575) 3942511

LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPER/COMPANY: ['4 risle o 5; ol g e )

LEASE NAME: ”/ = \[( z (

TRANSPORTER COMPANY; ey . ’s TIMEY | ¢ / Z/ANyPM

OTE) 5. e[~ | VEHCENG: 7 @ @ _“TuE T [ i]e

CHARGE TO: Sa—ﬁé*fﬂy/ ?ﬁ‘ﬁn Ulf B S¢ ,1 i 1 / / 2 AND NUMBER

P

<f"--*‘ SRS r'”/’” J “TYPE OF MATERIAL

[ 1 Production Water [ J Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate

‘l
[ 1 Tank Bottoms ;[(] Contaminated Soil [ 1 JetOut
[ 1 Solids [ ] BS&W Content: [ 1callout
Description: {:,Jt})

RRCor APl # C-133#
VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ ] BBLS. : Wvaro__ [

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH IS
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROM TIME.
TOTIME, 40 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq.,, THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361.001 et seq., AND REGULATIONS RELATED
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
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER IS NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter loaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without incident.

S
DRIVER: e KT
(SIGNATURE) '_
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: Iy % / 7 ¢
fSIGNAWRE)
White - Sundance Canary - Sundance A‘cc{#1 Pink - Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING - 432-586-5401 - www.PromoSupermarket.com




P.O.Box 1737 Eunice, New Mexico 88231 TICKET No. -
(575) 394-2511

LEASE OPERATOR/SHIPPERICOMPANY: /7 J 2 Al w7 =550 4 s ( + o

wseane 1 1)ys. Yoo L
TRANSPORTERCOMPANY: =2/ (% » -/ o Lo TIME/ 5/ (AMIPM
DATE: ) . /|- ]2 VEHICLENO: /y - RS e . 7y [ s #3111

RIG NAME

|

N - ! -l i -
CHARGE TO: vl_’zl.rw/jf f”/;,.' NI/ Jiitis )1 | anonomee

7

TYPE OF MATERIAL
[ 1 Production Water [ 1 Drilling Fluids [ 1 Rinsate
[ ] Tank Bottoms Contaminated Soii [ 1JetOut
[ 1 Solids [ 1 BS&W Content: [ 1 caliout
Description: (. } ) 4
RRC or APl # C-133¢#

St
VOLUME OF MATERIAL [ 1BBLS. : /N varp AL : []

AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC!S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET, OPERATOR/SHIPPER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT THE WASTE MATERIAL SHIPPED HEREWITH IS
MATERIAL EXEMPT FROM THE RESOURCE, CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT OF 1976, AS AMENDED FROMTIME
TOTIME, 40 U.S.C. § 6901, et seq., THE NM HEALTH AND SAF. CODE § 361,001 et seq. AND REGULATIONS RELATED
THERETO, BY VIRTUE OF THE EXEMPTION AFFORDED DRILLING FLUIDS, PRODUCED WATERS, AND OTHER WASTE
ASSOCIATED WITH THE EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT OR PRODUCTION OF CRUDE OIL OR NATURAL GAS OR
GEOTHERMAL ENERGY.

ALSO AS A CONDITION TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC.S ACCEPTANCE OF THE MATERIALS SHIPPED WITH THIS JOB
TICKET. TRANSPORTER REPRESENTS AND WARRANTS THAT ONLY THE MATERIAL DELIVERED BY
OPERATOR/SHIPPER TO TRANSPORTER 1S NOW DELIVERED BY TRANSPORTER TO SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC'S
FACILITY FOR DISPOSAL.

THIS WILL CERTIFY that the above Transporter foaded the material represented by this Transporter Statement at the
above described location, and that it was tendered by the above described shipper. This will certify that no additional
materials were added to this load, and that the material was delivered without incident.

S

——r T N -~ ~--.\_‘“
DRIVER: e Y L N T
(SIGNATURE) T . - Vs
i‘ .( J;/ ! / {" / D\‘ /..4”
FACILITY REPRESENTATIVE: /AR
(SIGNATURE) o S P
White - Sundance Canary - Sundance Acc{ #1 Pink - Transporter

Re-order from: TOTALLY SHARP ADVERTISING - 432-586-5401 « www.PromoSupermarkat.com




Ci-100 Spill Report WadeCo Specialties, LLC.
December 26, 2012 Lea County, New Mexico

Appendix C
Site Photographs







































Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Trujillo, Geno H., DPS

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2012 9:38 AM

To: Horowitz, Ruth, NMENV; Bowman, Daniela, DHSEM; Shumpert, Kenneth, DHSEM,;
Shainin, Don, DHSEM

Subject: FW: haz mat 12-23-2012

Attachments: haz mat 12-23-2012.doc

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

Cc: Orozco, Dina L., DPS; Murray, Lawrence E., DPS
Subject: haz mat 12-23-2012



Significant Event Notification
Revised 12/19/11

Time: 0938 District: 3 Operator: CMO

Type of Event: Haz-Mat Other:
If the event is a fatal accident, BOLO or ATL complete a TTY and e-mail to DPS-Sp Significant Event

All Sig Forms will be e-mailed to the following distribution list located on the e-mail system
DPS-SP Significant Event Notification

DCriminal Interdiction Location:  County: = Type of Contraband: -

$ amount: Weight: Arresting Ofc:

Bureau: PublicRelease: . Case Agent:
DX]Haz-Mat Opening Haz-Mat #: PENDING Type: »A,O,,p'enlhg
DHaz-Mat Closing ERO Officer: Ralph Baker Material: !gﬁbropahbi Amount: 260-270 gallons
DSAR Opening SAR mission #:: Type: |
DSAR Closing NMSP Mission Initiator: " Field Coordinator:
DDuty Injury Officer Injured: = *Complete narrative
DSpeciaIty Team Activations Team: *Complete narrative
[JFleet Crashes Location: Unit #:  Officer Name:

Routing: DPS-SP-Weather Notifications and DPS-SP- Significant Event Notification, or they can be
called at (505) 222-6590

|:]Weather Conditions/Updates  County: Location:

Routing: DPS-5P- Significant Event Notification

DMajor Event County: . Location:

Narrative: fotcers are currently wor,, g2 haz mat involvrhg”!s,‘opropanbl 'A'f fﬁis time scene is containéd ‘”‘Cb'mp‘ény

violations need to be
complaince.



